
UNITED N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

3 = 

D i s t r . 
GEllERAL 
E/CN,4/1985/SR.2 
7 February 1985 
Original: ENGLISH 

COI-MISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

F o r t y - f i r s t session 

SratlARY RECORD OF THE 2nd lEETBIG 
Held at tha Palais des Nations,, Geneva, 
•on Tuesday^ 5 February,1985, at 10"a.m. 

Chairman; Ifc. CHOVJDHURY (Bangladesh) 

CONTENT; 

Adoption of the agenda 

Organization"of the г̂ огк of the session 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They should be 

set fo r t h i n a memorandum and also incorporateid i n a copy of the record. They should 
be sent within one week of the date of t l i i s document to the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g 
Section,, room E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session w i l l be 
consolidated i n a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session. 

GE.85-15227 



E/¿N.4/19«5/SR.2 
page 2 

The meeting was called bo order at 1 0 . 2 0 a.m. 

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (item 2 of the provisional agenda) (E/CN.4/1985/I and Add.l 
and 2 ) 

1 . The CHAIRMAN said that, i f there was no objection, he would take i t that the 
Commibsion wished to adopt the provisional agenda as contained i n documents 
E/CN,4/1985/1 and Add.l and 2 ) . 

2. The agenda was adopted. 

ORGANIZATION OF THE WORK OF THE SESSION (agenda item 3 ) 

5 ' МГу SYTENKO (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) observed that 
General Assembly resolution 3 9 / 1 1 4 , vihich h a d been adopted by consensus on 
14 December 1 9 8 4 , called for commemorative a c t i v i t i e s on the occasion of the 
f o r t i e t h anniversary of the conclusion of•the Second VJorld War. Paragraphs 11 
and 13 of the resolution requested the Commission to consider the subject and 
submit the results of i t s discussion to the Economic and Social Council. Since an 
organizational session of the Council was due to commence that day i n New York, 
i t was a matter of p r i o r i t y for the Commission to discuss the question and 
request the Council, at i t s organizational session, to arrange commemorative 
meetings on 8 anc 9 May 1 9 8 5 , during i t s f i r s t regular session i n 1 9 8 5 . The 
Council should c a l l upon a l l Member States, specialized agencies, governmental 
and non-governmental organizations to observe the occasion i n accordance with 
General Assembly resolution 3 9 / I I 4 . 

4 . Mr. WILLIAMS (United Kingdom) said that his country had been a close a l l y 
of the USSR in the Second World War and was anxious to participate i n the f o r t i e t h 
anniversary celebrations. However, the proposal made by the representative of 
the USSR was not available i n writing, and i t was not clear what exactly had been 
proposed. The Commission had noted the f o r t i e t h anniversary of the conclusion 
of the Second VJorld War i n resolution 1 9 8 4 / 4 2 , paragraph 8 . In paragraph 1 4 , 
the Commission had recommended to the Council that i t should request the 
General Assembly to hold a special commemorative meeting, during i t s f o r t i e t h 
session i n 1 9 8 5 , to celebrate that anniversary and founding of the United Nations. 
Moreover, i t was hardly the Commission's role to act as a vehicle for the 
General Assembly by conveying communications between the Assembly and the Council. 

5 . The Commission had already taken the action which lay within i t s competence. 
More discussions would merely waste valuable time, without contributing to the 
anniversary celebrations. Tlie Commission should attempt to reach a consensus 
on the issue.. The Group of Western European and other States had heard the 
proposal for the f i r s t time that morning and would appreciate more time to discuss 
i t f u l l y , 

6- Mr о DAOUDY (Syrian Arab Republic) said that he had hoped for unanimous 
approval of -the USSR proposal, which concerned the h i s t o r i c moment when the armies 
of the Eaet and West had advanced together to defeat nazism and fascism. The 
argument that appropriate action had already been taken did not hold water, since 
the resolutions and decisions of the Commission were transmitted to the Council 
and thence to the Assembly, vihere they formed the basis for the corresponding 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.2 
page 3 

АззещЫу decisions and resolutions. Xhe USSR proposal was a reasonable one and 
should be .accepted* The Group of Western European and other States should j o i n 
i n the celebration of that h i s t o r i c occasion i n the same s p i r i t as had prevailed 
at the time of the conclusion of the Second World War. 

7. Mr. ENGO (Cameroon) suggested that further discussion on the proposal should 
be postponed u n t i l the next meeting, i n order to allow member States to consider 
i t f u l l y . 

8 . . Mr. DICHEV (Bulgaria) said that the founding of the United Nations had only 
been possible because of the victory against nazisra and fascism; the one could 
not be celebrated without the othçr. He supported the USSR proposal. The f o r t i e t h 
anniversary of the conclusion of the Second World War-would be widely celebrated 
in his country. 

9 . Mr. FRAMBACH (German Democratic Republic), pointing out that his country bad 
been a sponsor of General Assembly resolution 3 9 / 1 1 4 , said the USSR proposal was 
f u l l y consistent with the s p i r i t of the resolution. The proposed commempcative 
meetings would serve as a tribute to the mi l l i o n s of victims of nazism and fascism 
and should help States i n th e i r e f f o r t s to prevent a r e v i v a l of such barbarity. 

1 0 . Mr. HEINEMANN (Netherlands) said that his country, too, had suffered greatly 
in the Second World VJar and was usually involved i n the drafting of resolutions 
concerning i t . However, since he had heard the USSR proposal for the f i r s t time 
that morning and i t was not available i n writing, he requested that discussion of 
the question should be postponed. 

1 1 . The CHAIRMAN suggested that discussion of the USSR proposal should be resumed 
at,the next meeting, i n the hope of reaching a consensus. 

. 1 2 . I t was so decided. 

13- The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of members to the-provisional-time-table for 
the consideration of agenda items, which was recommended by the Bureau and was to 
be found on the back of the order of the day for 5 February (E/CN.4/1985/OD/2). 
As i n previous years, the time-table should be considered as a f l e x i b l e guideline 
designed, i n pa r t i c u l a r , to enable delegations to prepare for t h e i r p a r t i c i p a t i o n 
i n the discussions. I f necessary, the time-table would'be revised to take account 
of any pertinent observations. Tne time-table adhered, i n essence, to the order 
followed i n previous sessions. 

14- It was again recommended that agenda items 13 and 2 0 should be referred to 
informal working groups open to a l l participants. The working group established 
pursuant to Commission decision 1 9 8 4 / I I 6 would meet l a t e r i n the current session, 
once the Bureau had held further consultations on the time-table. Further 
consultations were also required regarding item 11 before the Bureau could recommend 
whet^her the.question reflected i n paragraph 4 of document E/CN.4/1985/I should be 
referred to an open-ended working group. 

1 5 . The Bureau had agreed to recommend that the Commission should i n v i t e the 
following persons to be present at the consideration of certain items : i n connection 
with item 5> Mr. Volio Jimenez, Special Rapporteur-on the si t u a t i o n of human 
rights i n Chile; i n connection with item 6 , Mr. Cato, Chairman-Rapporteur of the 
Ad Hoc Working Group of Experts on violations of human rights i n southern A f r i c a ; 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.2 
page 4 

i n connection with item 10 (b), Mr. ToSevski, Chairman-Rapporteur of the Working 
Group on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances; i n connection with item 1 2 , 
Mr. Pastor Ridruejo, Special Representative on the si t u a t i o n of human rights i n 
El Salvador, Mr. Wako, Special Rapporteur on summary or arbitrary executions, 
Mr. Aguilar, Special Representative on the si t u a t i o n of human rights i n the 

..Islamic Republic of Iran, Lord C o l v i l l e of Culross, Special Rapporteur on the 
situa t i o n of human rights i n Guatemala, and Mr. Erraacora, Special Hàf)porteur on 
the s i t u a t i o n of human rights i n Afghanistan; i n connection with item 12 (b), 
representatives of States i n respect of which par t i c u l a r situations were being 
considered and any person nominated by the Commission i n connection with the • 
item, as well as Mr. Sofinsky, Chairman of the Sub-Commission's Working Group on 
Communications; and i n connection with item 1 9 , i n conformity with Commission 
decision 1 9 8 4 / 1 1 5 , Mr. ToSevski, Chairman of the Sub-Commission at i t s 
thirty-seventh session. 

1 Ó . The Bureau had also considered a number of Sub-Commission decisions concerning 
presentation of reports prepared by Sub-Commission members. In accordance with 
previous practice the Bureau agreed, viith regard to Sub-Commission resolution 1984/28 
e n t i t l e d "Slavery and slavery-like practices: Mission to Mauritania" and 
Sub-Commission resolution 1984/35 e n t i t l e d "Study of the problem of discrimination 
against indigenous population.s", to request the Sub-Commission expert and 
special rapporteur respectively to present t h e i r studies i n writing., 

1 7 . The Bureau had discussed the question of l i m i t i n g the length of statements, 
as o r i g i n a l l y recommended i n Commission resolution 1 9 8 2 / 4 0 and i n the l i g h t of 
the generally satisfactory experience of the previous session; the resultant 
guidelines could be found i n the annotations to the agenda (E/CN.4/1985/1/Add.l) 
•under item 3 . The Bureau therefore urged Commission members to continue to 
exercise the admirable s e l f - r e s t r a i n t they had shown at the previous session, 
i n l i m i t i n g themselves to tv;o statements l a s t i n g no more than 15 minutes each. 
States Members of the Organization which were not members of the Commission could 
combine t h e i r two statements into one. Lastly, with regard to the right of reply, 
the f i r s t reply should be no longer than 10 minutes and the second no longer 
than 5 -

1 8 . Mr. DAOUDY (Syrian Arab Republic) said that items 4 and 9 , because of t h e i r 
continuing importance and urgency, warranted separate considération. His 
delegation had no objection to consideration of both items on the same days, 
provided that s u f f i c i e n t time was a l l o t t e d . Since he understood from the 
Chairman's remarks that the recommended time-table was tentative, he therefore 
proposed that items 4 and 9 should be considered on 8 February i n addition to 
consideration before that date. His delegation hoped that no attempt would be 
made to r e s t r i c t the length of time allowed for statements, including the exercise 
of rights of reply, on the various agenda items. 

1 9 . The CHAIRMAN said that he would rely on a continuance of the s e l f - r e s t r a i n t 
so e f f e c t i v e l y exercised by delegations during previous sessions. The p o s s i b i l i t y 
of considering items 4 and 9 on 0 February i n addition to the other days a l l o t t e d 
would depend on the progress made and the number of speakers. The si t u a t i o n would 
be reviev;ed, bearing i n mind members' wishes, once the consideration of those 
items had begun. I t should be noted, i n that connection, that time had been 
a l l o t t e d for further consideration of item 9 alone during the second week of the 
session. 



E/CÏÏ.4/1985/SR.2 
page 5 

2 0 . ¥sr. ЕШО (Cameroon) stressed that, whatever might be arranged, nothing should 
be allowed to detract from the p r i o r i t y which items 6 , 7 , 16 and 17 warranted. 
To do so would b e l i t t l e the entire concept of the United Nations, since the 
situations considered under those items reflected a continuing affront to the 
Organization's p r i n c i p l e s 40 years after i t s foundation, 

2 1 . The CMIRMN said' that the proposal made by the representative of the 
^ r i a n Arab Republic would i n no way prejudice the consideration of items 16 and 
1 7 . • What was happening i n South A f r i c a was an i n s u l t to humanity. Human rights 
were not merely being violated5 they were simply non-existent. 

2 2 . í-ír. РАОШУ (Syrian Arab Republic) said that his proposal had been aimed not 
at reducing the time devoted to items I 6 and I 7 , but at broadening the framework 
for the discussion of items 4 and 9 . Ho region was 'so deprived of basic 
human rights as A f r i c a , and he did not wish to expand the discussion of 
Palestinian matters at the expense of African matters. 

2 3 . Mr. EL FERJANI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said i t was generally agreed that 
items 4 and 9> on the one hand, and I 6 and 1 7 , on the other, were equally 
important and embodied equal dangers. He su.pported the Syrian proposal to devote 
an additional day to items 4 and 9 and suggested that another day should be 
allocated to the discussion of items 6 , T, 16 and 1 7 . 

2 4 . The СШ-ШМАН assured members of the Commission that i f they adopted the 
recommendations of the Bureau as they stood, i t would exercise the utmost 
f l e x i b i l i t y i n following the time-table and would allocate additional meetings 
for the discussion of p a r t i c u l a r items,' i f necessary. I f there was no objection, 
he would take i t that the Commission wished to adopt the Bureau's recommendations. 

2 5 . I t was so decided. 

2 6 . Mr. GAGLIARDI (B r a z i l ) said that a number of delegations, including his own, 
attached "great importance to the work of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities. He had not opposed the adoption "of 
the time-table, but hoped that the Bureau would consider a l l o t t i n g one more 
meeting to discussion of item 1 9 . 

2 7 . Mr. DO\JEK (Observer for Israel) said that his delegation f u l l y agreed with 
the ••Syrian'delegation that items 4 and 9 vjere incompatible and that human rights 
we're'-being subjected to serious violations i n the Middle East. Víhere those 
vio l a t i o n s were being committed was something on which the two delegations did 
not concur, however, 

28. The Commission had set i t s e l f the same course as i n previous years, and i t 
was obvious that the stances and resolutions i t adopted át the f o r t y - f i r s t session 
would merely reiterate those of past sessions. That conformed to the general, 
pattern of conduct i n the United Nations system, but the Secretary-General, i n 
his report on the work of the Organization (A/ 3 9 / 1 ) , had said that the almost 
automatic r e p e t i t i o n of some agenda items and debates was expensive and time-
consuming. In 1985» which had begun ixnder the shadow of famine i n A f r i c a , would 
the Commission ignore the tragedy now unfolding and pursue i t s hackneyed debates 
on time-worn items? The ri g h t to l i f e was fundamental: a l l other r i g h t s , which 
the Commission would discuss f o r the entire session, were derived from i t and were 
completely meaningless without i t . Reporting on what he had seen i n 
northern Ethiopia, the- President of- the Staff Co-ordinating Council of the 
United Nations Office at Geneva had described thousands of human beings who had 
become mere skeletons. 



E/CIT. 4/193 5/SR. 2 
page 6 

IfeiL-SáPMK (Syrian Arab Republic), speaking on a point of order, said that 
the famine i n Ethiopia was not on the Commission's agenda. 

5 0 . M c , ЗОЩК (Observer for Israel) said that under rule 8 of the rules of 
procedure, the Commission could add important and urgent items to i t s agenda 
during the session. His delegation was proposing that i t should do just that. 

51 « Mr., EARAKA.T (Jordan), speaking on a point of order, said that the Commission 
had already adopted i t s agenda, and i t s organization of work. He wondered what 
item the observer for Israel was addressing. 

• 5 2 . jg^j^ffl'^^K (Observer for Israel) said that although he had asked for the f l o o r 
under items 2 and 5 ; he had not been recognized. Nevertheless, his delegation 
had t.he right to express i t s opinion concerning the agenda and the time-table. 

3 3 ' M::_o SAO'JDY (Syrian Arab Republic) requested c l a r i f i c a t i o n whether observer 
delegauions had the same rights as members of the Commission to discuss, the 
organization of work and the agenda. 

34» . The СШ.111Маг1 said that the organization of work was the exclusive province 
of members of the Commission and. observers did not have the right to participate 
i n debates on i t . That was why the observer for Israel had not been recognized 
during the tii¡::cussion of items 2 and 3» 

3 5 ' Mr. ДОУаК (ОЪзеглгег for Israel) said that under rule 6 9 , paragraph 3 , 
observer delegations were e n t i t l e d to submit proposals. That was what his 
delegation was now t r y i n g to do; to propose the addition of two items to the 
agenda.. I f i t did not l i k e the proposal, the Commission could reject i t ; 
nevertheless;, his delegation had the righ t to submit i t . 

, 3 6 . The CH4.I?M]\i said that under rule 8 , the agenda could be revised at any. time 
during the session; but to do so immediately after i t s adoption was somewhat 
irr e g u l a r . 

5 7 ' Î b?. SCHIETBR (united States of America) said that e a r l i e r i n the meeting 
there had been some doubt as to the relevance of a suggestion made by the 
représentative of the Soviet Union, and the representatives of the Syrian Arab 
Hapublic, Bulgaria and the German Democratic Republic had likewise spoken about 
matters which were not e n t i r e l y germane to the Commission's discussion. Since 
the Comaiission had been courteous and lenient i n those cases, he urged that i t 
act i n the same way i n the present instance. 

3 8 . Vsi-:. PACE (^Secretary of the Commission), replying to a question raised by the 
representative of Jordan, said that document E/CN.4/1985/43, which had not yet 
been issued, contained a l e t t e r addressed to the Assistant Secretary-General for 
Hu'uan Right,J by the representative of Israel transmitting a proposal to revise 
the agenda by adding two items described as important and urgent. The document 
would probably be available for the Commission's 3 r d meeting. 

3 9 - The CHAIRMAN said that, since the document could not be considered at the 
present meeting, the Commission would take i t up at i t s '^xÔl meeting. 

The meeting' rose at 12.15 P.m 




